



Derek H. Teslik
T: +1 202 776 2668
dteslik@cooley.com

June 12, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: International Bureau

Re: Earth Station E010135, SES-ASG-20131231-01240
Extension of Time to Consummate

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of KPHO Broadcasting Corporation, approved assignee of the above-referenced earth station, we hereby request an second extension of time, for a period of 60 days, until August 17, 2014, to consummate the above-referenced assignment of license application. Please contact me if there are any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Derek H. Teslik

cc: Ms. Jeannette Spriggs (FCC) (via email)



File # SES-ASG-20131231-01240

Call Sign E010135 Grant Date 6/12/2014
(or other identifier)

Term Dates
From 6/12/2014 To: 8/17/2014

Approved: Jeanette D. Spriggs